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Copyright permission for a protocol

Dekker, Bronwen <B.Dekker@nature.com> Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 3:08 AM
To: "Exchange, Protocol" <Protocol.Exchange@springernature.com>, "jkim193@ucr.edu” <jkim193@ucr.edu>

Hello Jane,

Thank you for the email.

Unfortunately, | don't think that we can take down the protocol. It has been registered with CrossRef, so
it exists as registered document. Also: Hopefully, other people have been using it in the meantime, so it
would be a mistake to remove a citable object.

It might be helpful to tell the editor that the Protocol Exchange is effectively a pre-print server. And that it
is not a problem to re-use content from it.

| would imagine that the process of peer-review, editing and copyediting will also result in a manuscript
that is substantially different to that published in the Protocol Exchange.

| am happy for you to pass my contact details to the editor handling your current manuscript.

All the best,

Bronwen

From: Jane Kim [mailto:jkim193@ucr.edu]
Sent: 22 February 2018 20:27

To: Exchange, Protocol

Subject: Copyright permission for a protocol
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